
From: Henry, James <jhenry@gchd.us>
Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 5:22 PM
To: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Sampling Contract

Hi George,

Yes, I'll fill it out in the morning and get it back to you.

Thanks Jim

From: Krisztian, George (DEQ) [<mailto:krisztian.g@michigan.gov>]
Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2015 11:25 AM
To: Henry, James
Subject: Sampling Contract
Importance: High

Hi Jim,

Attached is the boilerplate contract that I have been instructed to use so that the DEQ can contract GCHD to conduct sampling in the Flint schools for lead in drinking water.

Can you please supply the Grantee Contact information?

I will take a stab at creating Appendix A which will detail the requirements for GCHD. I will then forward that to you for your input.

Thank you!
George

George L. Krisztian
Flint Action Plan Coordinator
Laboratory Director
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
Desk ph (517) 284-6719
Cell ph PPI